Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/17/2024

Date: 5/16/2025 Instrument #: 100695
Instrument Location: Sand Point Police Department 2001 Sand Point Ave. Sand Point,AK 99661
Supervisor Name and Agency: Benjamin Allen Sand Point Police Department

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
| have been unable to download the VOC without the data being corrupted on the thumb drive. | will
contact the Crime Lab once the phone company has finally come back to fix the problem.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text.

Out of Service Date/Time: May 16th, 2025 1148 hours

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.
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From: O"Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

To: Allen, Benjamin E (DPS sponsored)

Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS); Carlock, Megan (DPS); Glaister, Carlie K (DPS); Swisher, Kaija L (DPS); Catacutan,
Paulyne C (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Subject: Sand Point PD (100695) - DataMaster DMT Removal

Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 5:08:00 PM

Chief Allen,

You are receiving this message because the Alaska Breath Alcohol Program is removing
the DataMaster DMT currently at your agency. An empty Nanuk case will be mailed to
your agency this week. Upon receipt, please pack up the DataMaster DMT (Serial
Number 100695) along with keyboard, breath hose and power cord, and mail back to the
Crime Lab as soon as possible.

The instrument is being removed due to lack of a functional modem line, one of the
agency responsibilities listed in the Breath Test Operator and Supervisor Manual

(Microsoft Word - Alaska Breath Test Operator and Supervisor Manual (1))

Agency Responsibilities
* Protect and securely store State-issued instruments

* Maintain and operate the instrument in accordance with the Breath Alcohol Program
requirements in this document
* Connect the instrument to a functioning analog modem line. The line must be:

o Dedicated to the DataMaster and no other devices

0 Data-capable (like a fax machine)
* Promptly communicate with the Crime Lab to report instrument issues or respond to
Crime Lab communication

The status of your agency with a replacement instrument may be reevaluated when all
criteria have been met.

I appreciate your support in the transportation of the instrument back to the Crime Lab,
please let me know if you have any questions.

Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)
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